Regular meeting of the Council of the City of Ottawa, Illinois.

Present: Daniel E. Aussem, Thomas G. Ganiere, Wayne A. Eichelkraut Jr. James J. Less, and Robert M. Eschbach

Absent: None.

Commissioner Ganiere presented minutes of previous meeting. Moved by Commissioner Ganiere that the minutes of a regular meeting of the Council of the City of Ottawa, Illinois, held on Tuesday, August 15, 2017, be approved as recorded in the permanent files of the City Clerk.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Biweekly Salary Payroll. Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that the Biweekly Salary Payroll of August 25, 2017, in the amount of \$376,245.80, be approved and warrants issued. Second by Ganiere. Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Monthly Expense Report.

Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that the Monthly Expense Report of September 5, 2017, showing expenses in the amount of \$1,269,176.61, be approved and warrants issued.

Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that a Resolution authorizing amended vehicle lease agreements between the City of Ottawa, Illinois Valley Community Hospital, and Horizon House of the Illinois Valley Inc., which has been on file for public inspection since August 15, 2017, be adopted.

Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that a Resolution authorizing the execution of employment agreements between the City of Ottawa and appointed city officials, which has been on file for public inspection since August 15, 2017, be adopted. Second by Ganiere.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that a Resolution approving and authorizing the execution of employment agreements between the City of Ottawa, Michael Sutfin, Rita LeVelle, and Mat Stafford, be received and placed on file for public inspection. Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: Aussem. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Ordinance.

Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that an Ordinance authorizing the execution of an intergovernmental cooperation agreement between the City of Ottawa and the Illinois Municipal League Risk Management Association, be received and placed on file for public inspection.

Second by Ganiere.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried. Commissioner Eichelkraut advised the Council that the \$550,000.00 grant for the bus barn is being released. The location for the bus barn is across the street from the Public Works Department next to the former Center Town Auto Body.

Commissioner Aussem presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Aussem that a Resolution authorizing the acceptance and execution of an agreement between the City of Ottawa and Patten Power Systems, which has been on file for public inspection since August 15, 2017, be adopted. Second by Less.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Ganiere presented Report of Police Chief. Moved by Commissioner Ganiere that the Report of Police Chief, Brent A. Roalson, for the month of August 2017, be received and placed on file. Second by Less. Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Ganiere presented Report of Fire Chief. Moved by Commissioner Ganiere that the Report of Fire Chief

Moved by Commissioner Ganiere that the Report of Fire Chief, Steve Haywood, for the month of August 2017, be received and placed on file.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Less presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Less that a Resolution authorizing the execution of an agreement with BB Community Leasing Services Inc., to purchase a 2016 Elgin Pelican Sweeper, in the amount of \$157,810.00 for a financing period of 5 years, which has been on file for public inspection since August 15, 2017, be adopted. Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Less presented Proposal.

Moved by Commissioner Less that the proposal from Morton Salt Inc., to provide bulk deicing salt for the 2017 and 2018 season at \$50.49 a ton, be approved and paid for from the General Corporate Fund.

Second by Ganiere.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Less presented Ordinance.

Moved by Commissioner Less that an Ordinance amending Section 102-158 of the Municipal Code of the City of Ottawa, Illinois, prohibiting parking on the East side of Harden from West Main Street to Webster Street, be passed and approved. Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Less presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Less that a Resolution authorizing the execution of an agreement between the City of Ottawa and Marseilles Sheet Metal for maintenance of the main Police and Fire Station's HVAC, be received and placed on file for public inspection. Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried. Commissioner Less presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Less that a Resolution authorizing a side letter agreement between the City of Ottawa and AFSCME Local 2819 regarding donating sick time, be received and placed on file for public inspection. Second by Ganiere.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Registrar. Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of Registrar, Shelly L. Munks, for the month of August 2017, be received and placed on file.

Second by Ganiere.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Parking Administration.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of the Parking Administration Department showing fines collected of \$2,000.00 for the month of August 2017, be received and placed on file.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Building Official.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of Building Official, Michael J. Sutfin, for the month of August 2017, be received and placed on file.

Second by Less.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Sidewalk Program.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of the Sidewalk Program showing 3 participants in the amount of \$1,432.50 for the month of August 2017, be approved and paid for from the General Corporate Fund.

Second by Ganiere.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Ordinance.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that an Ordinance approving and authorizing the execution of a professional services agreement between the City of Ottawa, Jacob & Klein, and the Economic Development Group, for the creation of the Route 71 TIF District, be received and placed on file for public inspection.

Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Resolution,

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Resolution authorizing the execution of a grant agreement between the City of Ottawa and the Morton Arboretum, which has been on file for public inspection since August 15, 2017, be adopted.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Resolution authorizing the execution of a contract agreement between the City of Ottawa and McClure Engineering & Associates, regarding the I & M Canal re watering project, which has been on file for public inspection since August 1, 2017, be adopted.

Second by Ganiere.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Resolution authorizing the acceptance of a proposal between the City of Ottawa and Medcom, regarding affordable care act reporting, be received and placed on file for public inspection. Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Resolution authorizing a memorandum of understanding between the City of Ottawa and AFSCME Local 2819, which has been on file for public inspection since August 15, 2017, be adopted. Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Resolution authorizing the execution of a license agreement between the City of Ottawa and the Illinois Department of Natural Resources, regarding the I & M Canal and the sanitary sewer, be received and placed on file for public inspection.

Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Resolution appointing Brian Oakley, term to expire July 2020, to the Tree Board, be adopted.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Zoning Board of Appeals.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting held on Thursday, August 17, 2017, considering a front yard setback variance request to construct a new home due to the tornado from Vince and Debbie Kozsdiy for property located at 631 East Van Buren Street, be received and placed on file. Be it further moved, the Council concur with the recommendation of the Zoning Board of Appeals and the variance request be granted and the follow up Ordinance be passed and approved. Second by Ganiere.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Plan Commission.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of the Plan Commission meeting held on Monday, August 28, 2017, considering the zoning request from David Brewer for property located at 1800 Poplar Street, be received and placed on file. Be it further moved, the Council concur with the recommendation of the Plan Commission and the parcel be zoned Class "R-Rural District" and the follow up Ordinance be assed and approved. Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Plan Commission.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of the Plan Commission meeting held on Monday, August 28, 2017, considering the conditional use permit request from the Ottawa River Rescue Squad for property located at 701 Hitt Street, be received and placed on file. Be it further moved, the Council concur with the recommendation of the Plan Commission and the conditional use permit for a civic use be granted and the follow up Ordinance be assed and approved.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried. Mayor Eschbach presented Quote.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Quote from Grand Rapids Enterprises Inc. be amended to include the asbestos removal at 622 W. Norris Drive in the amount of \$2,350.00, be approved.

Second by Ganiere.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Request.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Request for a fundraiser from the Ottawa Firefighters Local 523 to solicit donations at the corner of Route 23 and Norris Drive on Saturday September 30, 2017, for the Penguin Plunge, be approved. Second by Ganiere. Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Requests.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Requests for variances from Joseph Thiry for property located at 434 Park Avenue and Brandon and Emily Norris for 428 4th Avenue, both be received and referred to the Zoning Board of Appeals for review and recommendation. Second by Less.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented motion to recess.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that this Council recess into Closed Session to discuss a matter of real estate and personnel.

Second by Ganiere.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented motion to reconvene.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that this Council reconvene from Closed Session. Second by Ganiere.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented motion to adjourn.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that this regular meeting be adjourned. Second by Less

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried. Council adjourned at 8:12 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Shelly L. Munks City Clerk